From:f<

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 12:13 PM

To: Truth Act <truthact@cob.cccounty.us>
Subject:

Dear Supervisors,

Local police and authorities should not be "assuring immigration detainees" have all their
"rights" provided.

As they will be ICE detainees, this should only be the concern of ICE. We should not
interfere with Federal

authorities.
Mark Fernwood

Danville, CA
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From: mlernerbig@ <

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:21 PM

To: Truth Act <truthact@cob.cccounty.us>
Subject: Regarding The Immigration Truth Act

TO: CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS | want to make a statement first,
followed by a question (s). STATEMENT: My name is Marlene Lerner-Bigley and | am a 49
year resident of Martinez. | was born and raised in Lenoir, NC as the daughter

STATEMENT:

My name is Marlene Lerner-Bigley and | am a 49 year resident of Martinez. | was born and
raised in Lenoir, NC as the daughter of two parents who were victims of the Holocaust. My
father came from Poland in 1938 and my mother came from Germany in 1939. They each
were escaping Nazism. My dad wanted to give back to the country that saved his life, so he
enlisted in the Army in hopes of being sent back to Europe. The Army sent him to the Pacific
Theater where he became a Staff Sgt. and he learned how to speak better English. My
mother and her two siblings ended up in New York City where my uncle also enlisted in the
Army. My mother and her sister worked 3 jobs to make ends meet. My mother met my dad
through a girlfriend who she worked with and 6 weeks later, they married. That was in 1946.
Fast forward to 1987, when the Berlin Wall came down, my uncle, who lived in England,
flew to Berlin to find out the fate of his parents. Sadly, he learned that my grandparents had
been taken from their home and put into a work camp. From there, they were transported to
a camp deep in the forest in Poland. The camp was called Chelmno and was a gas camp. In
January of 1942, Isaac and Martha Teich-Birken were gassed along with 9 others, in a van.
And for what reason, other than they were Jewish??

Recently, | found out from the German consulate in SF, that my mother's passport was a
"foreigner's" passport and that the Nazis deemed her stateless and a non-citizen. Imagine
my surprise and at that moment, | realized her despair. The impact of being separated from
her precious mother and father was devastating when she left them, and then again, when
she found out how they died.

This story must sound familiar to you as to what is going on with the regime thatis in The
People's House. The Latino/Latina community desperately needs our help and our backing,
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your backing! Please have the courage to enact an absolute securely tight Ordinance that
restricts the Contra Costa County Sheriff's Dept from providing ICE with information on
immigrants who work hard, who have been here for a long time, who live amongst us.This is
a violation of the privacy act and this community, ALL of us, deserve that support.

QUESTIONS:

Will you take the pledge to protect our familia by creating a steadfast, clearly-stated
comprehensive and permanent ordinance that prohibits Contra Costa County law
enforcement agencies from cooperating in deportations with ICE? Will you pledge to
require to order full transparency to the family members of the person detained and why?

Thank you for your time and | hope | am chosen to read my statement.

Sincerely,

Marlene Lerner-Bigley

Martinez, CA



From: Virginia <

Sent: Sunday, July 20, 2025 9:02 AM

To: Truth Act <truthact@cob.cccounty.us>
Subject: END county cooperation with ICE

In regard to deportations, who is tracking names of men, women, children, and families
who have been detained, will be detained, and where they are going? We need to have
transparency on all levels of this unlawful action of rounding up women

In regard to deportations, who is tracking names of men, women, children, and families
who have been detained, will be detained, and where they are going? We need to have
transparency on all levels of this unlawful action of rounding up women and children and
hard-working immigrants because of trump‘s cruel mandate.

Is this being done?
By who?
Where is the information being held?

Who is keeping track of people if they are transferred to another facility or out of the
country?

Thank you.
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REQUEST TO SPEAK (2-minute limit)

CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

There are opportunities for citizens to make comments or present information to
the Board of Supervisors.

When you are recognized by the chair to speak, approach the lectern, and give your
name followed by comments.

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY m ﬁt’rg?nnauon is optional. This speaker card is part of the public record for

Board of Supervisors
After completing this form place it in the box near the podium.
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Your Name:

Email Address:

[ﬂ *] do not want to speak but would like to leave comments for the Board to consider (Use the back of this form)

Please write comment here if you wish not to speak.
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
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There are opportunities for citizens to make commenis.orpresentinformation to
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

& Personal information is optional. This speaker card is part of the public record for
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY Ol e Ll
Board of Supervisors

After completing this form place it in the box near the podaum.
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l” "f I ’/A ’_ /1 2 J

o

HMM‘MMMWM P )
o r i)l ,A%W’EWWMMFW-M L
Av 5/ ) ,?_.‘JMMI/ /i h__ Al ’ /s 2era)

lng// e

w_ T é//oz 7%/1 5210&1//(7/%5 fkp/, I[fjo)///)ﬁj%ol) fulé[ﬂ//
v/nm/ws of o TAP, itFs attie Nor 1o forget e naeds of
pur chibliop dod f/mcm)ze Fhe harus /J?}/M doe_1» Hhen
by these vicious fm// hacminl dvdwa/ m// (J2S.

&/ﬁzﬂp%mu »4 724/5/@




	TA Corres Fernwood
	TA Corres Lerner-Bigley
	TA Corres Virginia
	2025-07-22 D.1 Correspondence_Redacted



